From: Kevin Lovett

To: Kevin Lovett

Subject: Snowdance Manor, 8-22-18 Board of Directors Meeting Notice
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 8:57:23 AM

Attachments: Snowdance Manor agenda Board meeting 8-22-18.pdf
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Hi Snowdance Manor Owners,

The Snowdance Manor Board of Directors will meet for the next regularly scheduled Board of
Directors meeting next Wednesday August 22, 2018 at 10:00 am MTN at the Summit Resort group
office located at 350 Lake Dillon Drive.

Owners are welcome to attend Board meetings.
Attached is the meeting agenda.

Please note that the 2018 Annual Owner Meeting will be held on Saturday September 15, 2018 at
9:00 am at Snowdance Manor. The official meeting notice will be sent to you soon.

Thank you,

Snowdance Manor HOA

Kevin Lovett

Office: 970.468.9137
Fax: 970.468.2556

Toll Free: 800.944.9601
klovett@srgsummit.com
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Vacation, Seasonal, Long Term Rentals
Full Service Real Estate Brokerage
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VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

Board Meeting Agenda

August 22, 2018 — 10:00 am
SRG Office

Call to Order
Owners Forum
Review minutes from 6-28-18 Board meeting

Financials
Year to date review

Managing Agents Report
Completed
Parking lot clean/ re-striping
Hot tub pump repair
Report / Discussion
Roof status, old leak
405/305/205/ pool leak
Hallway paint color

Ratify Actions Via email

Old Business
Responsible Governance Policies/ “Goals, Policies and Procedures”
Capital Reserve Plan Work Session / Projects:
Pool area Remodel
Interior
Exterior
Garage lighting
Fire Systems expansion tank
Entry wood work stain
Landing deck from parking structure to 3" floor
Storage areas
Parking security gate
Unit Living room window / door replacement “pre-approved” models

New Business

Water heater replacement (in unit guidelines)
Annual Meeting 2018

Executive Session

Next Board Meeting Date

Adjournment










